



NÉSTOR VALBUENA

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MANAGER
JUNIOR DATA SCIENTIST

<https://nestorv1010.wixsite.com/website> | +57 3106629751 | nestorv_1010@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

As an International Business Administrator with a solid background in Data Science and Lean Six Sigma, I have forged a dynamic and versatile professional profile. My experience in international trade, personnel management, and project management has been enriched by the experience of diverse cultures, having had the opportunity to work professionally in countries like India.

My passion for taking on challenges and constantly learning has led me to master three languages: French, English, and Spanish, and to co-develop an artificial intelligence that predicts economic growth in the north and central region of Cesar-Colombia.

With more than three years of professional experience and a series of achievements to my credit, I consider myself a strategist capable of adding value and a unique perspective to your team. My analytical approach, combined with my skill for negotiation and leadership, positions me as an ideal candidate to face and overcome the challenges that the business world presents today.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Critical Thinking
- Strategic planning
- Adaptability
- Teamwork skills

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

- PYTHON
- SQL
- DAX
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript

EDUCATION

Data Science Program	(2022)
Correlation One - MinTIC	
Yellow Belt in Lean Six Sigma	(2021)
SGS Academy	
Bachelor of International Business Management	(2014- 2020)
Pontificia Bolivariana University	
Mobile Apps Developement Course	(2020)
GOOGLE Activate - Complutense University of Madrid	
Intensive English Course	(2016-2017)
ILAC Internacional (Toronto-Canada)	
French Course	(2012-2014)
French Alliance	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Ferretería La Paz - Colombia / IT Project manager	August 2020 - February 2022
• Create and coordinate all the technological projects the company needs	
• Cost budget analysis	
• Database management	
• Train the company's workforce on the new technological development	
• Monitor all the technological devices as well as all the softwares that the company uses	
ARVICON International - India / Export manager	April 2019 - March 2020
• Market research and identification of potential clients	
• Conduct international negotiations, business trips and business dinners	
• Telemarketing and digital marketing	
• Collection and update of customer's portfolio	